
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President

FROM: Joseph F. Marin
Vice President of Operations

DATE: January 13, 2023

SUBJECT: For Review and Advisement: Revisions to LCTCS Policy #2.005 
Student Organizations 

FOR BOARD REVIEW AND ADVISEMENT

Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Board accept, for review and advisement,
revisions to the attached LCTCS Policy #2.005 Student Organizations.  

Background: This suggested policy revision is a result of an internal audit of cash 
balances held by colleges on behalf of student organizations. The report was issued in 
August of 2022.  The policy review suggested changes to the policy to ensure not only 
the accountability of cash balances of student organizations, but also processes to 
monitor, manage, regularly review and ultimately financially close-out student 
organization accounts upon their cessation. The proposed policy has been reviewed and 
approved by LCTCS college student affairs representatives and chief finance officers.

History of Prior Actions:  This policy was originally drafted in November 2012 and 
updated in June of 2020 and June of 2022. 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A
Benefits to the System:  These revisions will ensure the timely monitoring and 
management of student organizations and their financial accounts. 
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